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Department of Environmental and Occupational Health aud Safety

Akron, OH 443250607
216-972-6866 216-972-5711 Fax

March 16, 1994

Materials Licensing Section

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

801 Warrenville Rd.

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351

RE: Change of RSO, License #34-03279-02 and #34-023279-03

Gentlemen,

Effective 6/30/94, I will be resigning as the Radiation Safety Officer gt the
University of Akron. At this time I will have completed the 3 year
reorganization and training program we agreed upon in June of 1991. Mr.
Jason McNicholas, assistant RSO, has undergone extensive training in

preparation for this change and is ready to ass.me the full responsibilities
of RSO.

I am very confident in Jason’s ability to handle the responsibility
associated with Akron’'s program. Jason has successfully completed all of the
specific training we proposed and has directly assisted in all aspects of the

radiation safety program. I can unequivocally give Jason my highest
recommendation for this posit-ion.

A specific.amendmgnt formally requesting the appointment of Mr. McNicholas as
RSO will be arriving shortly. I have agreed in principle to continue

visiting the university one day per month for at least one more year to
assist Jason and help assure a smooth transi' ~n.

I hope that your office will act favorably on request as 1 will not be
able to continue as RSO past 6/30/94. My contin ly expanding duties as
Director of Occupational and Environmental Health “afety, Director of
Security, and Radiation Safety Officer at the Northeastec:: Ohio Universities
College of Medicine dictates that I get back to my main employer "full time".

If you have any further questions regarding this notification I can be
reached at (216)-325-2511. Thank you.

RECEIVED BY LFDCB

Sincerely,
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Michael D. Powell
Radiation Safety Officer

CC: Mr. David L. Jamison /
Interim Senior Vice President and Provost, U
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